

EARL GORDON BARNETT

145 Oakmont Drive • LaGrange, GA 30240
Phone: (607) 343-8750 • earlgbarnett@gmail.com

I am a multi-talented individual with a variety of expertise. I specialize in the education and manufacturing fields- the common threads being project management and training/teaching. In my project management experience I managed a variety of individuals and resources in the educational and manufacturing fields across multiple companies. I worked as a trainer/teacher/presenter for a manufacturing company and countless schools and educational companies. I have researched and published on education, as well as edited numerous works as well.

LINKEDIN

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/earlbarnett>

EDUCATION

- | | |
|---|---------------|
| Columbus State University , Columbus, GA
Master of Arts in Teaching, Secondary Education-History
<i>Certificate Number: 1209191</i>
<i>Field: Secondary Education (History)</i>
GPA: 4.0 | December 2012 |
| Emory University , Atlanta, GA
Master of Theological Studies in History and Interpretation of Christian Thought
Supervisors: Joy Ann McDougall and Ian A. McFarland
GPA: 3.8 | May 2010 |
| Davis College , Johnson City, NY
Bachelor of Religious Education | May 2007 |
| Davis College , Johnson City, NY
Associate of Applied Science | May 2003 |

PRIMARY EXPERIENCE

Digital Resources Manager

Ivey Center for the Cultural Approach to History, Columbus State University, Columbus, GA, 2016-Present

- Assure quality of digital materials meets Ivey Center standards and reflects the Cultural Approach
- Responsible for creating website/documents using MS Office and Adobe Suite products
- Create/Revise PowerPoint presentations
- Compile and Publish Primary Source handbooks
- Construct *Cultural Approach to History: Teachers Resource Guide*
- Work fully remotely

Adjunct Instructor

American Intercontinental University- Online, 2012- 2015

- Courses Taught: PHIL 201- Introduction to Philosophy as a synchronous and asynchronous online course
- Implement synchronous and asynchronous activities using University-specific technology
- Complete grade books, final grade sheets, learning assessments and final exam assessments
- Identify and refer at-risk students to specific academic support services
- Participate in and provide feedback to institutional committees and reporting
- Work with program chair and other appropriate groups on retention activities
- Attend regularly scheduled in-services and discipline specific professional development activities
- Mentor students through course completion

High School Teacher

St. Anne-Pacelli Catholic School, Columbus, GA, 2012- 2014

- Courses taught: World History, Instructional Support, History of Art, History of Western Thought, History of Rock & Roll
- Implement synchronous and asynchronous education via Edmodo.com and a variety of other educational technologies
- Demonstrate communication and interpersonal skills as they relate to interaction with students, parents, other teachers, administrators, and other school personnel
- Facilitates home-school communication by such means as holding conferences, telephoning, and sending written communications
- Work cooperatively with school administrators, special support personnel, colleagues, and parents

Grant Project Manager

Ivey Center for the Cultural Approach to History, Columbus State University, Columbus, GA, 2010-2012

- Manage \$100,000 educational grant for Columbus State University, establishing foundation for the launch of the Ivey Center for Teaching the Cultural Approach to History
- Responsible for developing and reporting bi-annually on budget and performance
- Interfaced with Foundation to assure adherence to their aims and guidelines, and make any necessary adjustments
- Oversaw team in planning, developing, populating, and launching of Center website: <http://www.culturalapproach.org> (new website has since been launched to better accommodate University needs)
- Developed Center's curriculum and media materials
 - Manage edited and production edited *History: A Cultural Approach* (2013) and supervised team throughout all stages of writing and publication.
 - Wrote three chapters for text
 - Constructed comprehensive PowerPoint presentations for secondary classroom use
 - Constructed Podcasts and Video podcasts for website content
- Managed staff for planning and execution of Cultural Approach Summer Seminar (June 2011)
- Co-managed field seminars for secondary educators in Gettysburg, PA (2011-2013)

Process and Quality Engineer

Camco Manufacturing Inc., Endicott, NY, 2000-2008

- Developed training program for new team members and team members seeking to advance to new positions
- Including the development of a training program for employees to learn programming code for and operation of 13-axis CNC lathes

- Independently developed quality policies and oversaw company's inaugural ISO 9001 certification
- Developed and implemented a statistical database and program to track and report manufacturing effectiveness throughout the company
- Independently created a plant-wide raw materials preparation department, assuring full plant operation 3 shifts a day
- Developed and supervised product development from raw material to final shipment.
- Trained, oversaw, and evaluated team member performance
- Responsible for interviewing, hiring, and firing of team members

SERVICE

Advisory Board Member, Ivey Center for the Cultural Approach to Teaching History

Columbus State University, Columbus, GA 2015- Present

- Meet biannually
- Review decisions made by Director.
- Offer feedback and suggestions on how to proceed in new semesters.

Creek Indian Exhibit Co-Curator

The Ivey Center for the Cultural Approach to History, Columbus State University, Columbus, GA, 2014

- Worked with a team of education directors and historians to designed, developed, researched, and hung information placards that told the story of the Creek (also known as the Muskogee Indians).
- Was on display at Oxbow Meadows Environmental Learning Center, Columbus, GA

Student Council Supervisor

St. Anne-Pacelli Catholic School, Columbus, GA, 2013-2014

- Taught and guided students through the parliamentary process
- Developed student skills in leadership
- Planned school-wide events

Selection Committee Member

Department of History and Geography, Columbus State University, Columbus, GA, 2012

- Selected to participate in the interview and selection process of new Assistant Professor of GIS/Geospatial Technologies and Human Geography

Curriculum Redevelopment Team Member

Department of Youth Ministry, Davis College, 2005-2007

- Redeveloped Youth Ministry Program structure, curriculum, and syllabi to meet accreditation requirements and innovate a mentor-based program

Sunday School Teacher

Union Center Christian Church, 2002-2007

- Led team to teach Sunday School for approx. 30-40 children, ages 11-14 every Sunday

PUBLICATIONS

Editor

Barnett, Earl Gordon, ed., *Cultural Approach to History: Teachers Resource Guide*, Columbus, GA: Columbus State University, 2017 (in production)

---, Gardiner, Richard, eds., *History: A Cultural Approach*, Columbus, GA: Columbus State University, 2013

Author

Barnett, Earl Gordon, "Conclusion," *History: A Cultural Approach*, Columbus, GA: Columbus State University, 2013

---, "Teaching through the Cultural Approach," *History: A Cultural Approach*, Columbus, GA: Columbus State University, 2013

---, "The Cultural Approach and Standards-Based Classrooms," *History: A Cultural Approach*, Columbus, GA: Columbus State University, 2013

---, "Brains are Different," *Education and Health Quarterly* 6, no. 1 (Winter/Spring 2012): 15.

---, *Who Do You Say That I Am? Christology and Christian Discipleship in Selected Works of Jürgen Moltmann and Kathryn Tanner* (Master Thesis), Atlanta, GA: Candler School of Theology, 2010

ACADEMIC & CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

- "Digital Resources," The Cultural Approach to History Introductory Summer Seminar, Columbus State University, Columbus, GA, June 2016
- "Teaching K-5 History through a Cultural Approach," The Cultural Approach to History Summer Seminar, Columbus State University, Columbus, GA, June 2014
- "The History of Education Standards," The Cultural Approach to History Summer Seminar, Columbus State University, Columbus, GA, June 2014
- "Teaching Middle-Grades History through a Cultural Approach," The Cultural Approach to History Summer Seminar, Columbus State University, Columbus, GA, June 2013
- "Teaching Secondary History through a Cultural Approach," The Cultural Approach to History Summer Seminar, Columbus State University, Columbus, GA, June 2013
- "Imaging Christ: Christian Themes and Imagery in Nazi Propaganda," Southeastern Commission for the Study of Religion, Greenville, South Carolina, March 2013
- "Imaging Christ: Christian Themes and Imagery in Nazi Propaganda," Columbus State University Graduate Research Conference, Columbus, Georgia, October 2012
- "Visual Apophysis: The Christology of Salvador Dali," Eastern International Regional Meeting of The American Academy of Religion, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, May 2012
- "The Christology of Salvador Dali: Visual Art as Theological Text," Mid-Atlantic and New England-Maritimes Regional Meeting of The American Academy of Religion, New Brunswick, N J, March 2012
- "The Cultural Approach to Teaching History" The Cultural Approach to History Summer Seminar, Columbus State University, Columbus, GA, June 2011
- "The Politics of Jesus?: A Eucharistic Vision of the Just War Tradition," Southeastern Commission for the Study of Religion, Louisville, KY, March 2011

HONORS/ AWARDS

H.T. Ford Graduate Servant Leadership Award, Columbus State University, 2012

Graduate Student of the Year (Social Studies Education), Columbus State University, 2012
Delta Kappa Pi, Columbus State University, 2012
Kappa Phi Kappa, Columbus State University, 2012
Student Research and Creative Endeavors Grant, Columbus State University, 2012.
Research Travel Grant, Carol Lawson Ivey Foundation, Columbus State University, 2012 (awarded a second time)
Research Travel Grant, Carol Lawson Ivey Foundation, Columbus State University, 2012
Graduate Assistantship, Department of Teacher Education, Columbus State University, 2011
Graduate Research Assistantship, Candler School of Theology, Emory University, 2010
Offered the Miller Scholarship for ThM study, Candler School of Theology, Emory University, 2010

CERTIFICATIONS

Georgia Teacher Certificate, December 2012
Certificate Number: 1209191
Type: T
Field: Secondary History (6-12) [FLD755]

Library of Congress
Teaching with Primary Sources: Basics, Library of Congress, Washington D.C., June 2012

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Academy of Religion (Past Member)
College Art Association (Past Member)
Society for the Arts in Religious and Theological Studies (Past Member)
Professional Association of Georgia Educators
American Society of Church History (Past Member)

OTHER EXPERIENCE

Graduate Teaching Assistant

Dr. Richard Edwin Gardiner Jr.

Department of Teacher Education, Columbus State University, Columbus, GA, 2010-2012

- Co-Edited/ Co-Authored: *History: A Cultural Approach*
- Work as the Caroline Lawson Ivey Foundation Project Manager
- Develop comprehensive curriculum keyed to Georgia Performance Standards
- Mentor underperforming graduate students through remediation processes

Graduate Research Assistant

Dr. Joy Ann McDougall

Candler School of Theology, Emory University, Atlanta, GA, 2010

- Assisted in research for publication
- Facilitated various duties for teaching of Ph.D. and Master level seminars
- Set-up and oversaw function of seminar Blackboard site

Assistant Teen Director

Boys and Girls Club of Western Broome Co, Endicott, NY, 2001-2003

- Oversaw Teen Center

- Worked with underprivileged teens

REFERENCES

Victor Salazar

Director, Ivey Center for the Cultural Approach to History
Columbus State University
College of Education and Health Professions
4225 University Ave.
Columbus, GA 31907
Phone: 706-507-8514
salazar_victor@columbusstate.edu

Richard E. Gardiner

Associate Professor of History Education
Columbus State University
College of Education and Health Professions
4225 University Ave.
Columbus, GA 31907
Phone: 706-568-2125
gardiner_richard@columbusstate.edu

James A. Hite

University Program Director, Education
Professor of Education
American InterContinental University
231 N. Martingale Road, 6th Floor
Schaumburg, IL 60173
Phone: 877-701-3800 ext. 15812
jim.hite@faculty.aiuonline.edu

Kristin Turner

Former Upper School Principal
St. Anne-Pacelli Catholic School
2020 Kay Circle
Columbus, GA 31907
Phone: 706-561-8232
kturner@sasphs.net

Richard Arnold

President
Camco Manufacturing Inc.
101 N. Main Street
Suite 2
Athens, PA 18810
Phone: 570-731-4109
rarnold@camcomfginc.com